

Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery

Academic Report 2012-2013

University of Ottawa



Academic Report 2012-2013 University of Ottawa Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery

Department Chair/ Head

Residency Program Director

Chair Undergraduate Education

Undergraduate Director of Mandatory Selectives

Continuing Professional Development Chair

Research Director

Dr. Martin Corsten

Dr. Jean-Philippe Vaccani

Dr. Laurie McLean

Dr. Safeena Kherani (Anglophone stream)

Dr. Nita Scherer (Francophone stream)

Dr. Safeena Kherani

Dr. David Schramm





Chair's Report



It is my pleasure to present the Annual Report for the Department of Otolaryngology – Head and Neck Surgery at the University of Ottawa for 2012-2013.

Our members continue to deliver excellent clinical care to our patients. Highlights this year include the development of a Trans-Oral Robotic Surgery (TORS) program in Ottawa, only the second in the country. In addition, Dr. David Schramm has been appointed as Surgeon Champion, for the Ottawa Hospital National Surgical Quality Improvement Program (NSQIP), building on his expertise in Epidemiology and his research interest in surgical outcomes, as well as our Department's commitment to the advancement of surgical quality. We are very proud that Dr. Schramm has been promoted to this important role.

This was also an important year for our Post-Graduate Residency Program in Otolaryngology – Head and Neck Surgery, as we were granted Full Approval by the Royal College of Surgeons of Canada for the next five years. The credit goes to our Post-Graduate Director, Dr. J. P. Vaccani, who has guided the program through many important changes over the past three years, and to the hard work and dedication to teaching of all our Department members. In addition, our Department was well represented on the Royal College of Surgeons of Canada Examination Board in Otolaryngology - Head and Neck Surgery. I served as Chief Examiner, English Board, and was joined at the examination by Dr. Mike Odell, Dr. Andre Lamothe, Dr. Laurie McLean, Dr. Johnna Maccormick, and Dr. J. P. Vaccani. This work serves our specialty and our patients, and our Department members who gave their time and energy for this are to be commended. Our graduating residents this year, Dr. Melanie Duval and Dr. Darren Tse, were both successful at the Royal College Exam. Dr. Duval will be doing a Pediatric Otolaryngology Fellowship in Salt Lake City, Utah, while Dr. Tse will be starting a practice in Winchester, Ontario. We are very excited for both of them. In addition, our Head and Neck Oncology Fellow, Dr. Benoit Guay, accepted an appointment as an Academic Head and Neck Surgeon at Laval University in Quebec City, and is doing extremely well there. He was a great asset to the Department and will be missed.

Our Department has continued its commitment to research. Dr. Kristian Macdonald has successfully completed the course work to reach the thesis component of a Masters in Epidemiology at the University of Ottawa this summer, for which he is to be congratulated and can now assume full-time clinical activities. Our Department was responsible for 31 peer-reviewed papers and over \$920 000.00 in grants over the last year, which is a significant accomplishment for a small Department such as ours.



No Department could be successful without renewal by new staff. Dr. Stephanie Johnson-Obaseki has completed a Fellowship in Head and Neck Oncologic Surgery at the University of Toronto, and will be starting a Masters in Public Health at Harvard University in July. She has joined our Department and we are looking forward to great things in the future. In addition, two of our ex-residents, Dr. James Bonaparte and Dr. Darren Tse, will be joining our University Department and getting involved in teaching both undergraduates and residents in Otolaryngology – Head and Neck Surgery; they will be significant assets to our program.

Lastly, our Department underwent a five-year review by Dr. Stuart Archibald from McMaster University this spring. A number of important recommendations from that review will be implemented going forward. I am pleased to report that I have accepted a second five year term as Department Chair/Head, and look forward to working with this talented group as we continue to improve in the years to come.

Martin Corsten, MD FRCSC Chair/Head Department of Otolaryngology - Head and Neck Surgery University of Ottawa/The Ottawa Hospital



| TABLE OF CONTENTS | |
|---|----|
| Academic Report 2012-2013 | 2 |
| Chair's Report | 3 |
| List of Faculty Members and Appointments | 7 |
| Residents | 8 |
| Fellowships | 8 |
| Undergraduate Medical Education | 9 |
| Resident Academic Half Day Topics | 11 |
| Departmental Grand Rounds | 12 |
| Grand rounds awards | 13 |
| Departmental Activity | 14 |
| Research Grants | 14 |
| Book Chapters | 15 |
| Peer-Reviewed Publications | 16 |
| Invited Lectures | 18 |
| Peer-Reviewed Abstracts | 20 |
| Awards | 22 |
| Editorial/ Reviewers Review Boards | 22 |
| Organization of National/International Meetings | 23 |
| Examination Boards | 23 |
| International, National and Provincial Committees | 24 |
| Hospital/ University Committees | 25 |
| Search Committees | 26 |
| | |



| Curriculum Development | 26 |
|--------------------------------------|----|
| Continuing Medical Education Courses | 27 |
| Other Activities | 27 |



List of Faculty Members and Appointments

ASSOCIATE PROFESSORS:

Martin Corsten, MD, FRCSC

Andre Lamothe, MD, FRCSC

Johnna MacCormick, MD, FRCSC

David Schramm, MD, FRCSC

LECTURERS:

Greg Antoniak, MD, FRCSC

Robert Love, MD, FRCSC

Miklos Matyas, MD, FRCSC

Patrick Murphy, MD, FRCSC

John Young, MD, FRCSC

ASSISTANT PROFESSORS:

Matthew Bromwich, MD, FRCSC

Peter Brownrigg, MD, FRCSC

Lynne Girard, MD, FRCSC

Eric Henry, MD, FRSCS

Safeena Kherani, MD, FRCSC

Shaun Kilty, MD, FRCSC

Joseph Marsan, MD, FRCSC

Laurie McLean, MD, FRCSC

Michael Odell, MD, FRCSC

Jean-Francois Planet, MD, FRCSC

Nita Scherer, MD, FRCSC

Jean-Pierre Souaid, MD, FRCSC

Jean-Philippe Vaccani, MD, FRCSC

UPCOMING ASSISTANT PROFESSORS:

Dr. Kristian Macdonald, MD, FRCSC

Dr. Stephanie Johnson-Obaseki, MD, FRCSC



Residents

PGY 1 PGY 3

Lisa Caulley Jeffson Chung

Matthew Hearn Varant Labajian

Ryan Rourke

PGY 2 PGY 4

Kate Kelly Bassem Hanna

Jeffrey Yeung Euna Hwang

Tracey Ross

PGY 5

Melanie Duval

Darren Tse

Fellowships

OTOLOGY/NEUROTOLOGY:

Dr. Mohammad AlHajry Dr. JP Souaid

Dr. Yazeed AlOqaili Dr. David Schramm

ENDOSCOPIC SKULL BASE SURGERY:

Dr. Faisal Alfawwaz Dr. Andre Lamothe



Undergraduate Medical Education

UNIT 2 SEPTEMBER 2012

"Taste and Salivary Glands" Dr. Laurie McLean- English

Dr. Joseph Marsan - French

"Multidisciplinary Workshop: Physiology of Swallowing and Dysphagia" Dr. Laurie McLean- English and French

"Multidisciplinary Panel: Cleft Lip and Palate" Dr. Johnna MacCormick- English

Dr. Jean-Philippe Vaccani- French

"The Neck Mass" Dr. Matthew Bromwich- English

Dr. Shaun Kilty- French

"Integrative Lecture" Dr. Matthew Bromwich- English

Dr. Shaun Kilty- French

Drs. Matt Bromwich, Kevin Butterfield, "CBL Tutors (ENT): Oral Cavity Lesions"

> Safeena Kherani, Laurie McLean, Michael Odell, Nita Scherer, John

Young-English

Dr. Joseph Marsan- French

"CBL Tutor (GI)" Dr. Laurie McLean

UNIT 1 FEBRUARY 2013-APRIL 2013

"Upper Airway Anatomy" Dr. Laurie McLean- English

Dr. Jean-Philippe Vaccani- French

"Acute Sinusitis" Dr. Shaun Kilty- English

Dr. Joseph Marsan- French

"Adenotonsillar Disease" Dr. Laurie McLean- English

Dr. Joseph Marsan- French

"Physiology of Voice and Hoarseness" Dr. Michael Odell- English



Dr. Eric Henry- French "Head and Neck Malignancy" Dr. Michael Odell- English Dr. Eric Henry- French "Pediatric Respiratory Distress and Stridor" Dr. Matthew Bromwich- English Dr. Eric Henry- French "Workshop: Upper Airway Obstruction And The Basics Of Tracheostomy Drs. Safeena Kherani, Shaun Kilty, Nita Tubes" Scherer- English and French "Workshop: Epistaxis" Drs. Eric Henry, Miklos Matyas, Nita Scherer – English and French **INTERGRATION UNIT APRIL - MAY 2013** "Physiology of Balance" Dr. Joseph Marsan- English and French "Peripheral Vertigo" Dr. Joseph Marsan- English and French "Physiology of Hearing" Dr. Jean-Pierre Souaid- English Dr. Jean-Philippe Vaccani- French "Adult Hearing Loss" Dr. Pat Murphy- English Dr. Jean-Philippe Vaccani- French "Multidisciplinary Session: Pediatric Audiology and Hearing Loss" Dr. Johnna MacCormick and Sophie Heley - English Dr. Jean-Philippe Vaccani and Yves Beauregard- French "Otitis Media" Dr. Johnna MacCormick- English Dr. Jean-Philippe Vaccani- French "Diseases of external ear" Dr. David Schramm- English Dr. Jean-Pierre Souaid- French



LONGITUDAL TEACHING

ePortfolio Coach Dr. Laurie McLean

PSD Tutor: Interviewing Skills Dr. Laurie McLean

Resident Academic Half Day Topics

| "Vascular Malformations" | Dr. Matthew Bromwich |
|---|---------------------------|
| "Mid line Nasal Masses" | Dr. Jean-Phillipe Vaccani |
| "Taste and Olfaction" | Dr. Kristian Macdonald |
| "Epistaxis" | Dr. Shaun Kilty |
| "Surgical Management of Rhinologic Disease: Indications, Complications, Investigations, use of IGS" | Dr. Kristian Macdonald |
| "Base of Skull Disease: CSF leaks, common skull base pathology benign/malignant"" | Dr. Shaun Kilty |
| "Pathology of Temporal Bone" | Dr. David Schramm |
| "BAHA/Implantable hearing aids" | Dr. David Schramm |
| "Cochlear Implants" | Dr. David Schramm |
| "Presbycusis/Otosclerosis" | Dr. Jean-Pierre Souaid |
| "Tympanoplasty/Ossiculoplasty" | Dr. Jean-Pierre Souaid |
| "Facial Nerve Disorders" | Dr. Patrick Murphy |
| "Tumours of the Temporal Bone" | Dr. Patrick Murphy |
| "Cholesteatoma" | Dr. Jean-Pierre Souaid |
| "Tinnitus and it's Management" | Dr. Patrick Murphy |
| "Methods Talk Part 1" | Dr. Tim Ramsay |
| "Reading ENG's" | Dr. David Schramm |
| "Methods Talk Part 2" | Dr. Tim Ramsay |
| "Cancer of Oropharynx and Nasopharynx" | Dr. Stephanie Johnson |
| "Cancer of Oral Cavity" | Dr. Stephanie Johnson |
| "Non melanomatous skin cancers/melanoma" | Dr. Eric Henry |
| "Advanced laryngeal cancers and hypopharyngeal cancers" | Dr. Mike Odell |
| | |



"Cancer of the nasal cavity and paranasal sinuses"

Dr. Martin Corsten

"Neck Dissection"

Dr. Mike Odell

Departmental Grand Rounds

Application of the Passy-Muir Tracheostomy and Ventilator

Swallowing and Speaking Valves

Ms. Laurice Henry, SLP

Paradoxical Vocal Cord Motion (PVCM): One of the Fifty Shades

of Stridor

Dr. Tracey Ross, PGY4

Rhabdomyosarcoma: A Review and Update on Treatment Dr. Ryan Rourke, PGY3

An Update on the Diagnostic Work-up and Management of

Congenital Aural Atresia

Dr. Varant Labajian, PGY3

Sialoendoscopy- technique, evidence and status in Canada Dr. Doron Sommer, FRCSC Associate Clinical Professor

Department of Surgery - Otolaryngology / Head & Neck Surgery

Division, McMaster University Medical Centre

Medical Strategies of Treatment of Refractory Sinusitis Dr. Jeffson Chung, PGY3

Neutrophilic Inflammation in CRS: Does it Matter? Dr. Shaun Kilty, FRCSC

Current Guidelines and Controversies in the Treatment of Sudden

Sensorineural Hearing Loss

Dr. Kate Kelly, PGY2

An Update of Meniere's Disease Dr. Euna Hwang, PGY4

Underwater Otolaryngology: Diving Complications in ENT Dr. Ryan Rourke, PGY3

Migraine and Sinusitis Dr. Bassem Hanna, PGY4

Lasers in Laryngeal Pathology Dr. Varant Labajian, PGY3

Putting the PPI Before the Hoarse: A Review of the Appropriate

Use of PPI's in the ENT Population

Dr. Tracey Ross, PGY4



Transoral Laser Microsurgery for Head and Neck Cancer

Dr. Mark Taylor, FRCSC, Associate Professor

Director of Head and Neck Surgery/Reconstructive Surgery

Dalhousie University, Halifax, NS

Endoscopic Approach to Orbital Disease at a Tertiary Care

Hospital in South India

Little Flower Hospital, Angamali, Kerala, India

Vocal and Pulmonary Hygiene following Laryngectomy

Professor Emeritus Frans Hilgers, The Netherlands Cancer

Dr. Rajesh George, Head-Department of Otolaryngology-

Institute, Amsterdam, the Netherlands

Evolving Indications for Cochlear Implantation

Competency Based Medical Education-a primer and Update of

residency program

Dr. Jeff Yeung, PGY2

Dr. JP Vaccani, FRCSC

Grand rounds awards

Winner:

Dr. Tracey Ross "Putting the PPI before the Hoarse: A review of the appropriate use of PPI's in the ENT Population"

Honourable Mention:

Dr. Kate Kelly "Genetic testing: the key to the diagnostic dilemma of thyroid FNA's"

Dr. Ryan Rourke "Underwater Otolaryngology: Diving Complications in ENT"

Dr. Jeff Yeung "Evolving Indications for Cochlear Implantation"



Departmental Activity

Research Grants

Bromwich, M., Hellenic Community of Ottawa- Children's Hospital of Eastern Ontario's Healing Earth Garden \$25,000.00

Bromwich, M., NRC Industrial Research, Assistance Program- ShoeBOX Audiometry \$10,000.00

Bromwich, M., AHSC AFP Innovation Fund at CHEO - Development, calibration and testing of a Pediatric Automated Mobile Play Audiometer. \$36,000.00

Bromwich, M., Stars for International Health- Grand Challenges Canada/Gran Defis Canada. Sustainable Hearing Healthcare: IPAD Point of Care Diagnositic Audiometry. 2013-2014 \$113,000.00

Bromwich, M., PSI- Identification and isolation of a yeast ceruminase for management of human earwax 2012-2013 \$161,000.00

Corsten, M., Joan Sealy Trust, University of Ottawa- "Evaluation Novel Therapeutic Approaches in Ex-Vivo Tumor Tissues" \$55,000.00

Kilty, SJ., AHSC AFP Innovation Fund- Is Outpatient Clinic Endoscopic Nasal Polypectomy for Patients with Chronic Rhinosinusitis with Polyps an Effective Treatment for Major Symptom Control? A Pilot Study. \$20,700.00

Kilty SJ., Johnson & Johnson. CHEC Study. \$28,000.00

MacCormick, J., The Effects of a Preoperative Educational DVD on Parents' Participation in their Child's Care in the Recovery Room at the Time of Same-Day Surgery: A Randomized Controlled Trial. The purpose of this study is to evaluate the effectiveness of the educational DVD on parents and their child in the recovery room at the time of same day surgery. The educational preoperative preparation will enable parents to participate actively in their child's care, decrease their anxiety and their child's distress in the recovery room and in addition facilitate their child postoperative surgery. Funding Agency: CHEO Surgery Associates \$33,813.

McLean L, Kohlert S, Glikstein R - Grant for Educational Initiatives in Residency Education. - University of Ottawa. The Learn-OTOHNS Radiology iPad App: An Innovative iPad Application for Self-Directed Interactive e-Learning for Postgraduate Trainees \$27,291.00

Odell, M., TOHAMO Leadership Grant, Awarded to allow attendance at a PMI course \$1500.00

Schramm, D., Fitzpatrick, E., Chenier, J., Séguin, C., Armstrong, S., McAfee, A., Impact of auditory-verbal therapy on adults with limited benfit after cochlear implantation- The Ottawa Hospital Foundation 2011-2014, \$100,000

Jones, B., Olds, J., Schramm, D., Mental Health Status in Pediatric Hearing Loss- CHEO Phychiatry Associates Research Fund 2011-2013 \$5000.

Schramm, D., Fitzpatrick, E., Coyle D., Clifford, T., Economic Analysis of Bilateral cochlear implantation in children: the value of a second cochlear implant- CHEO Department of Surgery Research and Development Fund 2011-2013, \$5168



Neuss, D., Fitzpatrick, E., Olds, J., Lyons, J., Momoli, F., Durieux-Smith, A., Schramm, D., Development of the Children's Hospital (Eastern Ontario) Inventory of skills in Audition, Language and Speech (CHISALS)- Part 2- CHEO Big Steps Campaign, CHEO Department of Surgery Research and Development Fund, CHEO Research Institue 2011-2013, \$19,950.

Schramm, D., Comparison of risk-adjusted surgical mortality using clinical data and administrative data- The Ottawa Hospital Academic Medical Organization 2010-2014, \$68,950.

Schramm, D., Olds, J., Fitzpatrick, E., Séquin, C., Moran, L., Transitioning from paediatric to adult services for patients with cochlear implants- Advanced Bionics Corp 2010-2013, \$100,000.

Schramm, D., Paediatric cochlear implant outcomes analysis- CHEO Department of Surgery Research and Development Fund 2009-2013, \$66,544.

Schramm, D., Sokolova, M. Jafer, Y., Effective Mining for Personal Health Information on Twitter- CHEO Department of Surgery Research Development Fund 2012-2013 \$16,500

Vaccani, JP., CHEO Department of Surgery -Mutations in the Connexin 26 (GJB6) genes among Ugandan patients with non-syndromic sensorineural hearing loss. \$25,970

Vaccani, JP., CHEO Department of Surgery and CHEO R1- Neck Circumference and its effects on Pediatric Obstructive Sleep Apnea. Part of the Canadian Health Measures Study. Co-joint investigator. \$25,000

Vaccani, JP., CHEO Department of Surgery- The Effectiveness of Webcast versus Didactic Lectures as a Teaching Tool. \$5,000.00

Book Chapters

Butterfield, KJ., Outpatientanesthetic considerations of cardiac valvular disorders. In Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery Knowledge Update. AAOMS, 2013.

Butterfield, KJ., Dembo, J., Bennet, J., Outpatient anesthesia and sedation. In Peterson's Principles of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery. Eds. Miloro, Larsen, Ghali, Waite. B.C Decker, 2012

Henry, E., Passing the Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery Board Exam. 3rd edition, 2013

Kherani, S., Duetsch, I., Airway Abnormalities chapter in Neonatal and Pediatric Respiratory Care: A Patient's Case Method. Editor Paretta, J.F.A Davis Company. In Press.

Desrosiers, MY., Kilty, SJ., The Neutrophil and Chronic Rhinosinusitis. In Onerci TM (ed.) Nasal Physiology and Pathophysiology of Nasal Disorders. Springer-Verlag. 2013 accepted, In Press.

Macdonald, KI., Vescan, A., The Nasoseptal Flap. In: Operative Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery, Eds: Myers EN. Book in print, 2012

MacDonald, Kl., Vescan A., Endoscopic Management of Traumatic CSF Rhinorrhea and Frontal Sinus Trauman. In: Oral and Maxillofacial Trauma, 3rd edition, Eds: Fonseca. Book in print.

Vaccani, JP., Heley, S., Lefrancois, R., Westerberg, B., CanHEAR Uganda Sets Sights on Sustainability. In Archives of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery, Feb 2013. In Press.



Peer-Reviewed Publications

Bromwich, M., Yeung, J., Javidnia, H., Beauregard, S., Champagne, S., "The new age of play audiometer: prospective validations testing of an iPAD-based play audiometer." Journal of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery 2013. Collaborator.

Bromwich, M., Sklar, M., "Radiographic features in a rare case of sphenoid sinus extramedullary hematopoesisis in sickle cell disease." International Journal of Pediatric Otorhinolaryngology. 2013

Kuchuk, I., Mazzarello, S., Butterfield, KJ., et al. "Oral care and the use of bone-targeted agents in patients with metastatic cancers: A practical guide for dental surgeons and oncologist." J Bone Oncology, 2:38-46,2013.

Corsten, M., "HPV is here to stay" <u>Current Oncology</u> (accepted for publication)

Nichols, AC., Yoo, J., Hammond, JA., Fung, K., Winguist, E., Read, N., Venkatesan, V., Macneil SD., Ernst, DS., Kuruvilla, S., Chen, J., Corsten, M., Odell, M., Eapen, L., Theurer, J., Doyle, PC., Wehrli, B., Kwan, K., Palma, DA., "Early-stage squamous cell carcinomoa of the oropharynx: Radiotherapy vs. Trans-Oral Robotic Surgery (ORATOR)-study protocol for a randomized phase II trial. BMC Cancer 13:133, 2013

Nichols, A., Fung, K., Chapeskie, C., Dowthwaite, S., Basmaji, J., Dhaliwal, S., Szeto, C., Palma, D., Theuer J., Corsten, M., Odell, M., Barrett, J., Franklin J., Yoo, J., "Development of a transoral robotic surgery program in Canada." Journal of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery (accepted for publication)

Corsten, M., Kassam, A., Al-Mutairi, D., Carrau, R., Prevedello, D., "How I do it: Reverse order bilateral naso-septal flaps for reconstruction of the skull base in endoscopic skull base surgery: a modification to deal with the severer bony septal spur." <u>Laryngoscop</u>e 123(1):73-5, 2013

Niknijad, N., Gorn-Hondermann, I., Ma, L., Zahr, S., Johnson-Obaseki, S., Corsten, M., Dimitroulakos, J. Lovastatininduced apoptosis is mediated by activating transcription factor 3 and enhanced in combination with Salubrinal. <u>International Journal of Cancer</u> (accepted for publication).

Kohlert, S., Kherani, S., Scherer, N., McLean, L., "The utilization of the iOS platform to create learnENT: An interactive educational App in Otolaryngology- Head and Neck surgery." Education Research International. Volume 2012, Article ID 6714383

Hanna, BM., Kilty, SJ., "Middle turbinate suture technique: A cost-saving and effective method for midlle meatal preservation after endoscopic sinus surgery" J Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery. 2012 Dec 1; 41(6):407-412

Deutschmann, MW., Yeung, J., Bosch, M., Lysack, JT., m Kingstone, M., Kilty, SJ., Rudmik, LR., "Radiologic reporting for paranasal sinus computed tomography: A multi-institutional review of content and consistency." <u>Laryngoscope</u>. 2013. May;123(5):1100-5

Quinn, JG., Bonaparte, J., Kilty, SJ., "Postoperative management in the prevention of complications after septoplasty: A systematic review." <u>Laryngoscope</u>.2013 June;123(6):1328-33

Kilty, SJ., Al-Hajry, M., Al-Mutairi, D., Bonaparte, JP., Duval, M., Hwang, E., Tse, D., "Prospective clinical trial of Geletain-Thrombin Matrix as first line treatment of posterior epistaxis." <u>Laryngoscope</u>.2013 Accepted- In press.



Bonaparte, JP., Ellis, D., Quinn, J., Mohammed T Ansari, MT., Rabaski, J., Kilty, SJ., "A comparative assessment of three formulations of botulinum toxin A for facial rhytides: A systematic review and meta-analysis." Journal of Systematic Reviews. 2013 Accepted. In Press

Kilty, SJ., "Maxillary sinus atelectasis (silent sinus sundrome): Treatment with balloon sinusplasty." Journal of Otology and Laryngology. 2013 Accepted. In Press.

Kelly, K., Fung, K., McLean L.,"Canadian Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery clerkship curricula: evolving toward tomorrow's learners." J Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery. 2013; 42(1):33.

Hwang, E., Chung, J., MacCormick, J., Bromwich, M., Vaccani, JP., (PA) "Success of supraglottoplasty for severe laryngomalacia: The experience from Northeastern Ontario, Canada" International Journal of Pediatric Otorhinolaryngology. 2013 In Press

Frandino, M., Macdonald, KI., Lee, J., Witterick, LJ., "The use of postoperative topical corticosteroids in chronic rhinosinusitis with nasal polys (CRSWNP): A systematic review and meta-analysis." Am J Rhinology and Allery, accepted for publication

Fandino, M., Macdonald, KI., Singh, D., Whyne, C., Witterick, IJ., "Determining the best graft-sealant combination for skull base repair using a soft tissue in-vitro porcine model" Int Forum Allergy Rhinol. 2013 Mar 3(3):212-6

Yip, J., Macdonald KI., Lee J., Witterick, IJ., Zadeh, G., Gentilli, F., Vescan, AD., "The inferior turbinate flap in skull base reconstruction: How I do it" J Otolaryngol Head Neck Surg. 2013 Jan 31;42(1):6

Macdonald, KI., Gipsman, A., Magit, A., Massoud, E., Witterick, IJ., Hong, P., "Endoscopic sinus surgery in patients with cystic fibrosis: a systematic review" Rhinology 2012 Dec; 50(4):360-9

Bonaparte, J., Allen, M., Odell, M., Corsten, M., "Management of the radial forearm free flap donor site using a topically applied tissue expansion device." Oral Surgery, Oral Medicine, Oral Pathology, Oral Radiology doi:pii:S2212-4403(13)00013-8 (epub ahead of print) 2013

Olds, J., Fitzpatrick, EM., Sequin, C., Moran, L., Whittingham, J., Schramm, D. (2013). "Perspectives of Young People and Their Parents in the Transition of Cochlear Implant Services: Implications for Improved Service Delivery." Cochlear Implants International, ePub 15 May 2013.

Neuss, D. Fitzpatrick, EM., Durieux-Smith, A., Olds, J., Moreau, K, Ufholz, L-A, Whittingham, J, Schramm, D. (2013). "Do we need another checklist? A survey of assessment tools used by certified auditory-verbal therapists for children from birth to three years." The Volta Review, Issue 4, Spring 2013.

Bobicev, V., Sokolova, M., Jafer, Y., Schramm, D. (2012). "Learning Sentiments from Tweets with Personal Health Information". Canadian Al 2012, LNAI 7310, pp. 37–48. Kosseim, L., Inkpen, D. (Eds.). Berlin Heidelberg: Springer-Verlag.

Sokolova, M., Jafer, Y., Schramm, D. (2012) "Text Mining for Personal Health information on Twitter." IEEE Second International Conference on Healthcare Informatics, Imaging and Systems Biology (HISB) Proceedings.

Fournier, P., Fitzpatrick, E.M., Séguin, C., Armstrong, S., Chénier, J. Schramm, D. (2012)." The FM Benefit Counseling Tool (FM-BCT): Initial Stages of the Development of a Tool for Assessing the Benefit of FM Amplification from the Perspective of Adult Cochlear Implant Users." Canadian Journal of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology, Vol. 369(3), 150-167.



Dorman M, Spahr T, Gifford R, Cook S, Zhang T, Loiselle L, Yost W, Cardy L, Whittingham J, Schramm D. (2012) "Current research with cochlear implants at Arizona State University". Journal of the American Academy of Audiology, 23:385–395.

Olds, J., Fitzpatrick, E., Seguin, C., Moran, L., Whittingham, J., Schramm, D. "Facilitating the Transition from the Pediatric to Adult Cochlear Implant Setting: Perspectives of CI Professionals." Cochlear Implants International. 13(4):197-205.

Abdelrahim, V., Vaccani, JP., "Isolated idiopathic bilateral vocal cord paralysis in two sisters: Case report and review of familial vocal cord paralysis." International Journal of Pediatric Otorhinolaryngology. 3011,99.368-372, In Press

Duval, M., Chung, JC., Vaccani, JP., "A case-control study of repeated adenoidectomy in children" JAMA Otolaryngology Head and Neck Surgery. 2013 Jan;139(1):32-6

Byaruhanga, R., Rourke, R., Awubwa, M., Westerberg, BD., Thomas Roland, J., Vaccani, JP., "Increased Frequency of Visits improves the efficiency of Surgical Global Health Initiatives" Journal of Otolaryngology - Head and Neck Surgery accepted for publication on 25 May 2013.

Invited Lectures

Bromwich, M.

"Sustainable Health" CHEO Department of Pediatrics- Grand Rounds, May 2013

"Sustainable Health and Surgery" CHEO Department of Surgery- Grand Rounds, May 2013

"Sustainable Health" International Pediatric Otolaryngology Meeting at McGill, May 2013

Corsten, M.

"Expanded Endonasal Approaches to the Skull Base" Herbert Birkett Lecture - McGill University Department of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery, 2012

"Optical Platforms in Neurosurgery" Parafascicular Surgery of the White Matter Course, Ottawa, Ontario - 2012

"Expanded Endonasal Approaches to the Skull Base" Visiting Professor, McMaster University Division of Otolaryngology-Head and Neck Surgery, Hamilton, Ontario-2012

Henry, E.,

"Oral Examination Review" Canadian Otolaryngology Review Course, 2013

Kilty, SJ.

"Challenging CRS Cases: Therapeutic Approaches in Managing Difficult Patient Cases." OTO-HNS Group, Barrie, Ontario – January 23, 2013



"La Rhinosinusite Chronique: Comment Intégrer les Divers Phénotypes de Patients dans l'Approche Thérapeutique." Congrès annuel de l'Association d'oto-rhino-laryngologie et de chirurgie cervico-faciale du Québec. Québec, QC. October 26-28, 2012

"Keynote Address: Bacterial Biofilms in Pediatric Otolaryngologic Disease." 20th International Federation of Otolaryngologic Societies (IFOS) World Congress. Seoul, Korea- June 1-5, 2013

MacCormick, J.

"Management of Failed T&A for OSA" International Update in Otolaryngology- Montreal Children's Hospital. Montreal, QC May 6, 2013

"Managing the Challenging Patients" Department of Otolaryngology Staff Meeting Presentation, Oct 24, 2012

Macdonald, KI.

"Invited panelist: Nasal obstruction and turbinate hypertrophy" 11th Annual Otolaryngology Head and Neck Surgery Update 2013, Toronto, ON

Odell, M.,

"Tumours of the Larynx and Hypopharynx" Radiology Resident Review course, 18th Annual Preparatory course in Clinical Radiation Oncology, February 2013

"Cricotracheal Resection in Adults" Reconstructive Surgery of the Larynx and Cervical Trachea, St.Louis, MO October 2012

Schramm, D.,

"Vibrant Soundbridge Interesting Cases. The UK, USA, Canada, Australia and New Zealand (TUUCAN)" Vibroplasty Symposium, Halifax, July 2012.

Souaid, JP.

"Ossiculoplasty: Can we get better results?" European Academy of Otology/Neurotology (EAONO) Joint Instructional workshop, Bratislava, Slovak Republic September 2012

Vaccani, JP.

"The care of the child with a pediatric tracheostomy" Pediatric Grand Rounds, CHEO April 2013

"One program's approach to the CaRMS match process." Summer education session on the match for program director's-University of Ottawa, July 2012

"The Best Articles of the Last Year in Otolaryngology for the General Otolaryngologist- Head and Neck surgeon" Canadian Society of Otolaryngology Annual Meeting, Banff, AB June 2013

"Common ENT Procedures – Their Impact on Pediatric Health" - Pediatric Telehealth Rounds, June 4, 2013



Peer-Reviewed Abstracts

Bromwich, M., "Ideas, Innovations, Inventions" Workshop, 67th Annual Meeting of the Canadian Society of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery. Banff, AB June 2-4, 2013

Bromwich, M., "The mHealth Revolution Mobile Technology and Physicians" Workshop, 67th Annual Meeting of the Canadian Society of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery. Banff, AB June 2-4, 2013

Corsten, M., "Low amplitude EEG improves flash VEP reproducibility during surgery" Co-Author; presented by Dr. David Houlden, 48th Congress of the Canadian Neurological Sciences Federation, Montreal, QC June 2013

Corsten, M., "Reducing the need of a split thickness skin graft: Management of the radial forearm free flap donor site using a topically applied tissue expansion device", 8th International Conference on Head and Neck Cancer, Toronto, ON July 2012

Hwang, E., Corsten, M., "Head and neck cancer and socioeconomic status in Canada from 1992-2004: Survival." (Supervisor; presented by Dr. Euna Hwang)8th International Conference on Head and Neck Cancer, Toronto, ON July 2012

Hwang, E., Corsten, M., "Head and neck cancer and socioeconomic status in Canada from 1992-2007: Incidence and age at diagnosis" (Superisor; presented by Dr. Euna Hwang) 8th International Conference on Head and Neck Cancer, Toronto, ON July 2012

Macdonald, K., Kilty, SJ., Wiiterick, I., "NeilMed versus Salinex in the early postoperative period in chronic rhinosinusitis: a single-blind, multicenter, prospective pilot study by the Canadian Rhinology Group" 67th Annual Meeting of the Canadian Society of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery. Banff, AB June 2-4, 2013

Kilty, SJ., "Maxillary sinus atelectasis (silent sinus syndrome): Treatment with balloon sinuplasty." 24th Congress of the European Rhinologic Society (ERS) and 31st Symposium of Infection and Allergy of the Nose (ISIAN) Toulouse, France June 17-21, 2012

Quinn, J., Bonaparte, JP., Kilty, SJ., "Post-operative management of the nasal septum in the prevention of complications after septoplasty: A systematic review." 24th Congress of the European Rhinologic Society (ERS) and 31st Symposium of Infection and Allergy of the Nose (ISIAN) Toulouse, France June 17-21, 2012

Kilty, SJ., Al-Hajry, M., Al-Mutairi, D., Bonaparte, JP., Duval, M., Hwang, E., Tse, D., "Use of a gelatin-thrombin matrix (Floseal) for the treatment of posterior epistaxis" 20th International Federation of Otolaryngologic Societies (IFOS)World Congress. Seoul, Korea June 1-5, 2013

Yeung, J., Kilty, SJ., "Paranasal sinus lymphoma masquerading as chronic rhinosinusitis." The 67th Annual Meeting of the Canadian Society of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery, Banff, AB June 2-4, 2013

Rourke, R., Ross, T., Agbi, C., Jordan, D., Kilty, SJ., "An atypical presentation of sinonasal schwannoma: Non-solitary with Osseous, Orbital and Intracranial Invasion." The 67th Annual Meeting of the Canadian Society of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery, Banff, AB June 2-4, 2013

Spitale, N., Sinclair, J., Kilty, SJ., Soucy, L., Leech, J., "Pneumocephalus following the initiation of bilevel positive pressure therapy for severer obstructive sleep apnea in a patient with a history of neurosurgery" Associated Preofessional Sleep Societies(APSS), Boston MA, USA June 9-13, 2012



McLean, L., Forgie, M., Moineau, G., "The Development, Implementation and Assessment of a Leadership Elective in Undergraduate Medical Education" Canadian Conference on Medical Education, Québec, QC 2013

McLean, L., Kohlert, S., Bromwich, M., "The mHealth Revolution: An Interactive Discussion of Mobile Technology in Otolaryngology (Workshop)" The 67th Annual Meeting of the Canadian Society of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery, Banff, AB June 2-4, 2013

McLean, L., Forgie, M., Moineau, G., "The Development, Implementation and Assessment of a Leadership Elective in Undergraduate Medical Education" Academy for Innovation in Medical Education, Ottawa ON 2013

Gomes, M., McLean, L., Bell, R., Jalali, A., "The Bell is ringing: Application of Technological Tools in Postgraduate Medical Education (Workshop)" International Conference on Residency Education, Ottawa ON 2012

Duval, M., Kovesi, T., Church, E., kulik, D., MacCormick, J., "Aspiration in non-syndromic Canadian Inuit children" American Society of Pediatric Otolaryngology, California.

MacCormick, J., "Real-time PCR panel testing or twenty-five bacterial and viral pathogens in middle ear fluid from children with otits media with effusion"

Fandino, M., Macdonald, KI., Lee, J., Witterick, IJ., "The use of postoperative topical corticosteroids in chronic rhinosinusitis with nasal polyps (CRSWNP): A systematic review and meta-analysis." The 67th Annual Meeting of the Canadian Society of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery, Banff, AB June 2-4, 2013

Macdonald, KI., Witterick, IJ., and the Canadian Rhinology Group "Squeeze bottle vs saline bottle I the early postoperative management of chronic rhinosinusitis: a multicenter randomized single-blind pilot study" The 67th Annual Meeting of the Canadian Society of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery, Banff, AB June 2-4, 2013

Polhronis, C., Olds, J., Fitzpatrick, E., Schramm, D. "Beyond Hearing: Outcomes and Needs in School-age Children with Cochlear Implants". July, 2013, Honolulu.

Schramm, D., Ramsay, T., "Testing a Research Hypothesis: Advanced Data Analysis Techniques." Canadian Society of Otolaryngology – Head and Neck Surgery Annual Meeting, Banff, June, 2013.

Hwang, E., Schramm, D. "Recurrent Meningitis after Pediatric Cochlear Implantation." Canadian Society of Otolaryngology – Head and Neck Surgery Annual Meeting, Banff, June, 2013.

Olds, J., DinOsmun, L., Greenham, S., Fitzpatrick, E., Schramm, D. "Hospital-Based Mental Health Services for Pediatric Cochlear Implant Recipients in Canada." Canadian Psychological Association Annual Meeting, June 2013, Quebec City.

AlOqaili, Y., Seguin, C., Samson, I., Schramm, D. "Optimizing the Pneumococcal Immunization Status of Adult Cochlear Implant Recipients." ESPCI 2013: 11th European Symposium of Paediatric Cochlear Implantation. May, 2013, Istanbul.

Antoniak, E., Moran, L., Samson, L., Schramm, D., "Improving Pneumococcal Vaccination Rates in Pediatric Cochlear Implant Recipients."ESPCI 2013: 11th European Symposium of Paediatric Cochlear Implantation. May, 2013, Istanbul.

Olds, J., Fitzpatrick, E., Gaines, R., Somerville, R., Rabjohn, K., Durieux-Smith, A., Schramm, D., Working Memory, Language and Literacy: A Comparison of Cochlear Implant and Hearing Aid Users." American Academy of Clinical Neuropsychology, June, 2012, Seattle.

Al Hajry, M., Schramm, D., Séguin, C., Armstrong, S., Fitzpatrick, E.," Performance of Elderly Cochlear Implant Recipients. 7th International Symposium on Objective Measures in Auditory Implants," Amsterdam, September, 2012.



Vaccani, JP., McLean, L., "The utilization of Kotter's Change Management Paradigm to Address RCPSC Accreditation Deficiencies in PGME Training Programs" CSO Annual Meeting, Banff, AB June 2013

Vaccani, JP., Macdonald, KI., Schramm, D., Guay, B., "You asked for it: The Best Articles of the Last Year in Otolaryngology for the General Otolaryngologist" The 67th Annual Meeting of the Canadian Society of Otolaryngology-Head and Neck Surgery, Banff, AB June 2-4, 2013

Awards

Bromwich, M., Otolaryngology Head and Neck Surgery Foundation Award for the best translational research poster presentation: "A prospective study of an iPhone Assisted Particle Repositioning Manoeuvre for BPPV"

Bromwich, M., Department of Pediatrics Best overall Resident Presentation: Validation of a new table audiometer (2012)

McLean L., Distinguished Teacher Program- Faculty of Medicine, University of Ottawa 2012-2014

McLean, L. Journal Of Otolaryngology--Head and Neck Surgery Outstanding Reviewer Award

McLean, L. Canadian Society of Otolaryngology--Head and Neck Surgery Honour Award

Vaccani, JP., Canadian Society of Otolaryngology-Head&Neck Surgery for contribution to the Society, Honour Award

Editorial / Reviewers Review Boards

Corsten M., Member, Editorial Board: Journal of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery

Corsten M., Reviewer: Critical Care Medicine

Corsten M., Reviewer: Oral Oncology

Henry E., Reviewer: Journal of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery

Kherani, S., Reviewer: <u>Journal of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery</u>

Kherani, S., Reviewer: Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery Journal (AAO)

Kilty SJ., Reviewer: Journal of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery

Kilty SJ., Reviewer: American Journal of Rhinology and Allergy

Kilty SJ., Reviewer: PLoS ONE

McLean, L., Reviewer: <u>Journal of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery</u>

McLean, L., Peer Grant Reviewer: PSI Foundation

McLean, L., Peer Grant Reviewer: AIME Grants

Macdonald, KI., Reviewer: Journal of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery



Macdonald, KI., Reviewer: American Journal of Rhinology and Allergy

Schramm, D., Cochlear Implants International

Schramm, D., Otology and Neurotology

Vaccani JP., Reviewer: Journal of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery

Vaccani JP., Reviewer: International Journal of Pediatric Otolaryngology

Organization of National/International Meetings

Corsten, M., Co-Director, Parafascicular Surgery of the White Matter Course, Ottawa ON 2012

Corsten, M., Co-Director, Thyroid Cancer Day, Ottawa ON 2012

Examination Boards

Bromwich M., Canadian "Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery Resident In Training" Exam

Corsten M., Chairman, English Examination Board (Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery) Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons of Canada, 2012-present

MacCormick, J., Member, Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons Examination Board (Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery)

McLean, L., Member, Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons Examination Board (Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery)

McLean, L., Faculty of Medicine Undergraduate Medical Education OSCE Examiner (x4)

Schramm, D., American Board of Otolaryngology, 2011-2014

Vaccani, JP., Member, Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons Examination Board (Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery)

Vaccani, JP., Executive Secretary. Examination Board for Surgical Foundations-Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons of Canada

Vaccani, JP., Accreditation team for the Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons of Canada. University of Western Ontario September 30th -October 5th, 2012

Vaccani, JP., Surveyor- Accreditation Canada. ULSS-11 Veneto, Italy- November 18-24th, 2012



International, National and Provincial Committees

Bromwich M., Canadian Society of Otolaryngology- Peds research group

Bromwich M., Canadian Society of Otolaryngology- Global Health Committee

Corsten M., 2nd Vice President Canadian Society of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery 2012-2013

Corsten M., Head and Neck Surgery Special Interest Committee, Canadian Society of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery

Corsten M., Canadian Otolaryngology Academic Chairs Committee, Canadian Society of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery

Corsten M., Classification Advisory Committee, Canadian Institute for Health Information, Ottawa Ontario

Corsten M., Member, Head and Neck Disease Site Group, Cancer Care Ontario

Kherani, S., Member, American Academy of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery Simulation Interest Group

Kilty SJ., Canadian Sinusitis Working Group (CWG)

Kilty SJ., Member, Rhinology Working Group, Canadian Society of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery

McLean L., Undergraduate Medical Education Working Group, Canadian Society of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery

McLean L., Judge, Resident Research Competition- Canadian Society of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery 2012

McLean, L., Judge: AIME Conference 2013

MacCormick J., Pediatric Working Group, Canadian Society of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery

MacCormick, J., Member, Provincial Health Administration Committee- Provincial Council for Meternal and Child Health-Paediatric Quality Based Procedure Expert Panel: Tonsillectomy

Macdonald, KI., Rhinology Working Group, Canadian Society of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery

Schramm, D., Coordinator, Canadian Cochlear Implant Centres Group

Schramm, D., Chair, Audit Committee, American Neurotology Society

Schramm, D., Global Consensus Group on Cochlear Implant Reliability

Schramm, D., Ontario Wait Times Strategy- Cochlear Implant Subcommittee

Vaccani JP., Member, Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons of Canada, Surgical Foundations Committee

Vaccani JP., Ontario Representative, Subspecialty Committee -Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery, Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons of Canada



Hospital/ University Committees

Bromwich M., CHEO Sustainability Committee Chair

Bromwich M., EPIC person-implementation contact

Corsten, M., Head, Review Committee- Head, Department of Anesthesia Faculty of Medicine, University of Ottawa

Henry E., Peri-operative committee, Queensway Carleton Hospital

Henry E., Resident Training Committee, Department of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery- University of Ottawa

Kherani, S., University of Ottawa Clerkship Committee

Kherani, S., University of Ottawa Promotions Committee

Kilty SJ., Resident Training Committee, Department of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery- University of Ottawa

MacCormick J., Member, University Committee Service, External Review Committee - Department of Otolaryngology-Head and Neck Surgery University of Ottawa

MacCormick J., Member, Hospital Committee Service, PCD Foundation Clinical Centre Coordinator with Dr. T Kovesi, CHEO

MacCormick J., Promotions Committee, University of Ottawa Department of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery

McLean L., Operating Room Committee, Riverside Campus- The Ottawa Hospital

McLean L., Promotions Executive Committee, University of Ottawa

McLean L., Director, Faculty of Medicine Undergraduate Leadership Curriculum- University of Ottawa

McLean L., Undergraduate Curriculum Committee, Departmental UGME Representative- University of Ottawa

McLean, L., Preclerkship Committee, Faculty of Medicine Undergraduate- University of Ottawa

McLean L., Undergraduate Medical Education Unit 1 Curriculum Committee Content Expert (OTO-HNS), University of Ottawa

McLean L., Undergraduate Medical Education Unit 2 Curriculum Committee Content Expert (OTO-HNS), University of Ottawa

McLean L., Undergraduate Medical Education Intergration Unit Curriculum Committee Content Expert (OTO-HNS), University of Ottawa

McLean L., Co-Chair Undergraduate Medical Education, Department of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery-University of Ottawa

McLean L., Residency Training Committee, Department of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery- University of Ottawa

Odell M., Resident Training Committee, Department of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery- University of Ottawa

Odell M., Dr. Martin Corsten, External Review Committee



Odell M., Development of Guidelines for the Production of Patient Education Materials - University of Ottawa

Planet JF., Secretary- Conceils des médecins, Montfort Hospital

Planet JF., Member- Comité de l'examen des titres, Montfort Hospital

Scherer, N., Transfusion Committee, Montfort Hospital

Scherer, N., University of Ottawa Clerkship Committee

Scherer, N., University of Ottawa Promotions Committee

Schramm D., Surgeon Champion, The Ottawa Hospital National Surgical Quality Improvement Program (NSQIP)

Schramm D., Board of Directors, The Ottawa Hospital Academic Medical Organization (TOHAMO)

Schramm D., Executive Committee, The Ottawa Hospital Academic Medical Organization (TOHAMO) Otolaryngology Association

Schramm D., Treasurer, TOHAMO Otolaryngology Association

Schramm D., Operating Room Committee, The Ottawa Hospital-Civic Campus

Schramm D., The Ottawa Hospital Research Ethics Board (Epidemiology Representative - Rotating)

Souaid JP., Faculty Development Advisory Group (FDAG), Faculty of Medicine, University of Ottawa, ENT Representative

Vaccani JP., Director, Postgraduate Medical Education, Department of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery-University of Ottawa

Vaccani JP., Vice-President- Medical Staff, CHEO

Vaccani JP., Member- Medical Advisory Committee, CHEO

Vaccani JP., Member- Team in Charge Committee, Department of Surgery- CHEO

Vaccani JP., Member CHEO Next Committee, Advisory Committee to CEO on Future of CHEO

Search Committees

Corsten M., Chief, Division of Dermatology, Faculty of Medicine-University of Ottawa

MacCormick, J., Review Committee for Chief of Dentistry

Curriculum Development

Bromwich, M., Radiology Rounds- CHEO



Kherani S., Co-Director- Mandatory Selectives Rotation for 3rd year medical students (Anglophone stream)- University of Ottawa

Kherani S., Director- Continuing Professional Development, Department of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery, University of Ottawa

Kherani S., Faculty instructor for the Annual Chief Resident Boot Camp in Philadelphia, PA for residents from various Otolaryngology departments that focused on various simulation modalities within ENT (temporal bone drilling, robot, vessel anastamosis, etc.)

Kherani, S., Faculty instructor for the Annual ORL Emergency Boot Camp, Georgetown University Hospital, Washington DC

Kherani, S., Faculty instructor for CSTAR's Emergencies in Otolaryngology Bootcamp, Western University, London ON

MacCormick, J., "Learn how to use social networking effectively (Facebook, Twitter and LinkedIn) in your teaching"-Faculty of Medicine, Office of Faculty Development – University of Ottawa

Murphy P., Temporal Bone Lab mentoring and supervision, Department of Otolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery, University of Ottawa

Odell, M., Synthes Resident Plating Course, Ottawa, ON July, 2012

Odell, M., Surgical Foundations PGY2- Micro Lab, Ottawa, ON Dec, 2012

Odell, M., Invited Faculty "Reconstructive Surgery of the Larynx and Cervical Trachea", St. Louis, MO October, 2012

Scherer, N., Co-Director- Mandatory Selectives Rotation for 3rd year medical students (Francophone stream)- University of Ottawa

Souaid, JP., Royal College Mentoring Program- Preparation and Mentoring for Dr. M Al-Hajry

Continuing Medical Education Courses

Odell, M.,

"MCQ Question Writing Training and Workshop" Ottawa, ON February, 2013

"Physician Management Institute Course" Leading Change and Innovation, Ottawa, ON April 2013

"The Ottawa Hospital Leadership Academy" Ottawa, ON September 2012- May 2013

Other Activities

Odell, M.,

Thyroid Community of Practice Lead- September 2012-present

Inner City Oral Cavity Screening Day- May 2012